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From: (Cllr) Ivan Taylor
Sent: 18 May 2020 14:06
To: Licensing la2003
Subject: Re: Licence Applications 18/05/20

Good afternoon, 
As a councillor for Claremont Ward, I wish to submit an objection to the proposed extension to the license for the 
Mardi Gras Hotel, 41‐43 Lord Street, Blackpool. 
As you know this is situated in a terrace of small/medium sized hotels. To extend the alcohol license for this hotel to 
2.00 am, including non‐residents would, in my view, lead to increased noise and activity, both inside and outside the 
hotel, and increased anti‐ social activity in an area already subject to ASB. 

If and when this application comes to a hearing, I would like to be present and speak on the application. I will then 
supply any further information necessary to support my objection. 

Thank you 

Ivan Taylor 

Sent from my iPad 
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